
 
 

AMENDMENT NO.1 TO SOLICITATION 
 
TO:  ALL VENDORS 
 
FROM: Michelle Robinson, CPPB, Procurement Manager  
 
SUBJECT: SOLICITATION NUMBER:  USC-FPB-3152-MR 
 Provide Asbestos, Lead and Microbiology Testing for the USC System  
 
DATE:   July 13, 2017 
 
This Amendment No.1 modifies the Fixed Price Bid only in the manner and to the extent as stated 
herein. 

 

Vendor Questions and Answers 

 

 

 
 
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO.1 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW 
AND RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID TO REJECTION. 
 
 
_____________________________                              ________________________                                   
Authorized Signature                                                           Name of Offeror 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Date 
 

 

 

 

 



 

QUESTIONS RECEIVED FROM VENDOR A 

 

 

Question #1:  There are tests listed in your Fixed Price Bid that do not show up on this 

spreadsheet. Do we still need to provide a price for those tests, or just be able to perform those 

tests? 

Answer:  Be able to perform those tests. 

 

 

QUESTION RECEIVED FROM VENDOR B 

 

Question #1: Has there been any clarification on if only “Attachment 4 – Bidding Schedule” 

needs to be completed? 

Answer: Yes. Attachment 4 – Bidding Schedule must be completed as well as pages 1 and 2 and 

the Minority Certification if applicable and the Contractor Preferences, if applicable. 


